CALL TO ORDER: 1.

AGENDA: P
ADOPTION OF

THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES: 3.

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES: 4.

DELEGATIONS: 5.

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6.

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS: 7.

GENERAL
7REPORTS: 8.

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, October 11, 2005
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA

Call to Order

Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the September 28, 2005

Regular Council Meeting.......ueemmsssseumssinnnnnmsnnssavens

Peter Dyck — Water Invoice..........ccocvevvviiennnnn.

Bylaw 512/05 — Hamlet of Zama

Community Development Plan............ccoceeevinnnn.

Bylaw 517/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment
Rezone Pt. NW 10-106-15-W5M

Plan 052 4622, Block 23

From Hamlet Commercial District 2 to

Hamlet Industrial District 1 ....coovvveeieeeiieenn.

Council Committee Reports

A @ S






OPERATIONAL
SERVICES: = a)

PLANNING, EMERGENCY,
AND ENFORCEMENT

SERVICES: 10. a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)

CORPORATE

SERVICES: 1. a)
b)

IN CAMERA

SESSION: 12. a)
b)
c)
d)

NEXT MEETING
DATE: 13. a)

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a)

Bylaw 511405 — Road CIOSUIE ;s ssmsnssasnainssmimmmisss 65
Bylaw 525/05 — LUB Amendment to Rezone

Pt. of NW 31-109-18-W5M from Rural Country

Residential District 2t0 3 .............. PR YR 79
Bylaw 526/05 Land Use Bylaw amendment to

Rezone Plan 822 3269, Block 3, Lot A from
Public/Institutional District to

Hamlet Rasidentizl DISIICE 2....00cisssniasivesssmmssnnsomisrinssssis 85

Fort Vermilion Fire & Rescue Department
Fire Chief Appointment — Shane Dempster.................... 93

Fire Invoice # 3444 — Bale/Wagon Fire July 11, 2005....... 95

Appointment to Edmonton Regional Airport Authority....... 99

Cost Sharing

High Level Medical Clinic

Emergency Medical Services Facility in High Level
Organizational Chart

Regular Council Meeting

Tuesday, October 11, 2005

10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion

Adjournment






MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Presented By:

Regular Council Meeting
October 11, 2005
Christine Woodward, Executive Assistant

Title: September 28, 2005 Minutes
Agenda Item No: 3. a)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Attached are the minutes from the September 28, 2005 Regular Council meeting.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

That the minutes from the September 28, 2005 Regular Council meeting be adopted as

presented.

Author:

Reviewed: G AN@s







(

_ PRESENT:

. ABSENT;

) ALSO PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER:

ADOPTION OF
AGENDA

MOTION 05-483

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, September 28, 200
6:00 p.m. ‘ -

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

Bill Neufeld Reeve

John W. Driedger Counciilor

Lisa Wardley Councillor

Willy Neudorf Councillor

Peter Braun Councitlor

Stuart Watson = Councillor

Jim Thompson Councillor - -
Greg Newman Councillor arrived 6:10 p.m.
Walter Sarapuk Deputy Reeve . arrived 6:31 p.m.
Ed Froese Councillor arrived 7:01 p.m.
Ray Coad Chief Administrative Officer -

Kristin McNeil Acting Executive Assistant

Joulia Whittleton  Director of Corporate Services

Brenda Wiebe Roads Supervisor

Eva Schmidt Supervisor of Development

John Klassen Utilities Supervisor

Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for the Municipal District of
Mackenzie No. 23 held on Wednesday, September, 28, 2005 in Council
Chambers, Fort Vermilion, Alberta.

1. a) Call to Order

Reeve Neufeid called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

2, a) Adoption of Agenda

MOVED by Councilior Waiscon

That the agenda be adobted as amended by adding:
5. a) Henry Wiebe —Fire Invoice
9. d) Graders

~3



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

September 28, 2005
Page 2 of 11

ADOPTION OF
THE PREVIOUS
MINUTES:

MOTION 05-484

10. b Motion 05-294 bullying in communities
10. «¢) Telus Phone Service \
11, ) Meeting with Assumption and Rainbow - . ( ]
12.  ©) Legal Matters

12.° d) Personnel

s
.

CARRIED

Councillor Néwman entered the meeting at 6:10 p.m.

3. a)  Minutes of the September 13, 2005
Regular Council Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the minutes of the September 13, 2005 Regular Council Meeting be
adopted as amended by changing the source of funding on Motion 05-
475 from Emergency Services Reserves to Alberta Mumc:pal
Infrastructure Program Funding.

| CARRIED
BUSINESS ARISING .
OUT OF THE ( )
MINUTES: 4. a)
DELEGATIONS: 5. a) Henry Wiebe- Fire Invoice

MOTION 05-485

Requires Unanimous
Consent

Reeve Nuefeld welcomed Mr. Wiebe to the table at 6:11 p.m.

Mr. Wiebe explained that he had a hay fire on a trailer while driving down
the road. The La Crete fire department responded and spent 4.75 hours
on scene. Insurance did not cover the trailer being towed behind his
tractor; therefore Paul Driedger agreed to waive all but $1000 of the fire
invoice, as per MD Policy. He was directed to attend a Council meetlng if -

he still was unable to pay the outstanding amount.

Reeve Neufeld thanked Mr. Wiebe for attendlng, and he left the meeting
at 6:20 p.m.

MOVED by Councilllor Braun

That the issue with Henry Wiebe's fire invoice be tabled untnl more
information is available.

CARRIED - , ()



MUNICIEAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

September 28, 2005
Page 3 of 11

PUBLIC
HEARINGS: 6.

MOTION 05-486
Bylaw 515/05

Second Reading

MOTION 05-487
Bylaw 515/05

Third Reading

a) Bylaw 515/05 — Land Use Bylaw Amendment to
Rezone Pt. SE 01-110-20-W5 from
Agricultural District 1 to Direct Control District 3

Reeve Neufeld called the public hearing for Bylaw 51 5/05 to order at
6:14 p.m.

Reeve Neufeld asked if the public hearing for proposed Bylaw 515/05
was properly advertised. Eva Schmidt answered that the bylaw was
advertised in accordance with the Municipal Government Act.

Reeve Neufeld asked the Development Authority to outline the proposed -
Land Use Bylaw Amendment. Eva Schmidt presented the Development
Authority’s submission. ‘

Reeve Neufeld asked if Council had any questions of the proposed Land
Use Bylaw Amendment. Council asked for clarn‘“ cation on which part of
the quarter was being rezoned.

Reeve Neufeld asked if any submissions were received in regards to the
proposed Bylaw 515/05. One submission was received, and Ms.
Schmidt proceeded to read the submission from the Town of High Level.

Reeve Neufeld asked if there was anyone present who would like to
speak in regards to the proposed 515/05. There was none.

Reeve Neufeld closed the public hearing for Bylaw 515/05 at 6: 17 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That second reading be given to Bylaw 515/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone SW 01-110-20-W5M from Agrlcultural District 1 to
Direct Control District 3.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councitllor Neudorf

That third reading be given to Bylaw 515/05, being a Land Use Bylaw
amendment to rezone SW 01-110-20-W5M from' Agricuitural District 1 to
Direct Control District 3. o

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNGCIL MEETING

September 28, 2005

Page 4 of 11

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE AND
CAO REPORTS:

MOTION 05-488

MOTION 05-489

7. a) Council Committee Reports

Councillor Driedger reported on Mackenzie Library Board, Regional
Economic Development Initiative (REDI), La Crete Water Treatment
Plant Grand Opening, and Library Board Budget meeting.

Councillor Neudorf reported on attending the Grand Opening of the

La Crete Water Treatment Plant.
Councillor Wardley reported on Library Board and Zama Recreation

Board.
Councillor Watson reported on Finance Committee.
Councillor Thompson reported on Finance Committee, and Fort

Vermilion Recreation board meetings.
Deputy Reeve Sarapuk entered the meeting at 6:31 p.m.

Councillor Newman reported on Caribou Mountains Wildland Task .

Force.
Councillor Braun reported on Finance Committee, Mighty Peace

Tourism Association, Assessment Appeal Board, and the La Crete

Water Treatment Plant Grand Opening.
Reeve Neufeld reported on Finance Committee, Water Treatment

Piant Grand Opening, and High Level Trade Show.
Deputy Reeve Sarapuk reported on the La Crete Water Treatment

Plant Grand Opening.

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the Council Committee reports be accepted for information.
CARRIED

6. b) CAO Report

The Chief Administrative Officer presented a writien report.

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the written report submitted by the Chief Administrative Officer be

accepted as presented.

CARRIED

The Director of Corporate Services presented a written report.

-_—

10



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Seplember 28, 2005
Page 5 of 11

MOTION 05-490

MOTION 05-491

"~ MOTION 05-492

GENERAL
REPORTS

MOTION 05-493

MOVED by Councillor Peters

That Councillors be authorized to attend the Duties and -
Responsibilities Workshop and Insurance Liability Seminar in their
area.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Wardiey

That the written report submitted by the Director of Corporate Services
be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

The Supervisor of Roads and Supervisor of Utilities jointly presented
the Operational Services written report. :

Councillor Froese entered the meeting at 7:01 p.m.

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the written report presented by the Supervisor of Roads and
Supervisor of Utilities be accepted as presented.

CARRIED

Reeve Neufeld recessed the meeting at 7:06 p.m.
Reeve Neufeld reconvened the meeting at 7:18 p.m.

8. a) Capital Projects 2005 Progress Report &
| Year to Date Income Statement

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That the capital projects progress report and year 1o date operatlng
income statement be received for information.

CARRIED

11



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
September 28, 2005
Fage & of 11

OPERATIONAL

SERVICES

" MOTION 05-494

9. a)

2006 Road Construction Requests

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the following road construction requests be considered in the 2006 -

budget:

Access to: Along RR or TWP Distance.
NE 15-110-18 W5M RR 18-2 0.5 Miles
S %2 23-109-12 W5M TWP 109-3 0.75 Miles
NW 23-109-12 W5M TWP 109-4 0.75 Miles
NE 30-108-18 W5M RR 18-5 0.5 Miles
SwW 22-108-12 W5M RR 12-3 0.5 Miles

CARRIED

9.

b) New Deal for Cities and Communities Grant

MOTION 05-495 - MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

MOTION 05-496

Requires 2/3
Majority

()

Project Budgeted Amount { NCDC Grant | Other Funding { Source of Other Funding
TWP 108-0 $39,000 $35,413.60 $3,586.40 | Roads Reserve
Savage $78,000 $35,413.60 $42,586.40 | Roads Reserve
Prairie Road
FV 45 5t & $161,648 $53,120.40 $108,527.60 | Roads Reserve
100 Ave : '
LC 98 Ave $124,700 $53,120.40 $71,579.60 | General Capital Reserve
Water ‘ '
TOTAL $177,068
CARRIED
9. c) Sewer Line Extension in Fort Vermilion

MOVED by Councilior Watson

That the Fort Vermilion sewer line extension and water line extension
(lots 4 and 5) along 46" Street project be approved for $76,000 with
funding to come from the debenture process that will be recovered
through Local Improvement over the next ten years. '

CARRIED

)



(S

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

September 28. 2005
Page 7 of 11

MOTION 05-497
Bylaw 523/05
First Reading

Requires 2/3 majority |

MOTION 05-498

. Bylaw 524/05

Second Reading

Requires 2/3 majority

PLANNING

MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That first reading be given to Bylaw 523/05, being a bylaw authorizing
the imposition of a local improvement tax on all properties benefiting
from the sanitary sewer line extension on 46" Street in Fort Vermilion,
and water line extension on lots 4 and 5 on 46™ Street in Fort Vermilion.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That second reading be given to Bylaw 524/05, being a bylaw
authorizing a debenture borrowing in the amount of $76,000 to construct
a sewer line extension on 46™ Street in Fort Vermilion, and water line
extension on lots 4 and 5 on 46" Street in Fort Vermilion.

CARRIED

9. d) Contract Graders

Councillor Watson has received numerous calls from ratepayers
regarding concern over the awarding of the grader contract in rural High
Level. As per direction from legal council, the MD will be honoring the
original two-year contract, and will review the contract requirements,
particularly the restriction on age of graders, prior to the next tendering.

AND ENFORCEMENT

SERVICES:

MOTION 05-499

10. a) Emergency Services Information Session

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That correspondence on the Fire Services information Session in Peace

. River be received for information.

CARRIED

10. b) ' Motion 05-294 — Bullying in Communities

Councillor Thompson pointed out that this motion was not included on
the Action List. It will be added.



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

September 28, 2005
Page & of 11

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

MOTION 05-500

Bylaw 518/05
.First Reading
Requires 2/3 majority

MOTION 05-501
Bylaw 518/05
Second Reading

Requires 2/3 majority.

MOTION 05-502

Requires Unanimous
Consent

MOTION 05-503

10. ¢) Telus Phone Service

Councillor Thompson expressed concern over emergency services
communications during times when phone service was down. Paul
Driedger is investigating options for providing radios to emergency
personnel, and for providing residents with all of the iocal emergency
numbers for each community.

Bylaw 518/05 — Penalties for non-payment of
Taxes and tax arrears

11. a) -

MOVED by Councillor Newman

That first reading be given to Bylaw 518/05 being a bylaw to establlsh
penalties for the non- payment of taxes and tax arrears.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Thompson '

That second reading be given to Bylaw 518/05 bemg a bylaw to
establish penalties for the non-payment of taxes and tax arrears.

CARRIED

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Sarapuk

That consideration be given to go to third reading for Bylaw 518/05,
being a bylaw to establish penalties for the non-payment of taxes and
tax arrears.

DEFEATED

Recreation Boards Capital Funding Policy ADMO043 -

1. b)
RES015 - Funding to community non-profit groups

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That policy AMD043 be amended to include the following:

e 3% inflation rate shall be applied every year to the capltal grant
amount.

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO, 43
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING .

~___ Seplember 28, 2005
Page 9 of 11

MOTION 05-504

MOTION 05-505

MOTION 05-506
Requires 2/3 Majority

MOTION 05-507

MOTION 05-508

MOVED by Councillor Neudorf

That a $200,000 annual limit be set for providing funding to other non-
profit groups and organizations, with no less than $20,000 annually
allocated to a reserve for grant funding to non-profit groups and
organizations.

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That a new reserve "Funding to Community Non-.Proﬁt Organizations” be
established and RES015 policy be approved as presented.

CARRIED

11. ¢)  Regional Economic Development Partnership

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That the $150,000 Regional Economic Development Initiative project be
included in the 2005 Capital Budget.

CARRIED

1. d) Budget Meeting Dates

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That November 8 and 9, December 2 and 3, 12, and 13 be approved as
Special Council Meeting dates to discuss the 2006 budget.

CARRIED

11. e) Finance Committee Terms of Reference

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Finance Committee Terms of Reference be amended allow for
an additional member of Council; bringing the total to four (4).

CARRIED



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

September 28, 2003
Page 10 of 11

MOTION 05-509

_MOTION 05-510

MOTION 05-511

MOTION 05-512

MOVED by Councillor Braun

That Councillor Watson be appointed as a regular member to the
Finance Committee.

CARRIED

Councillor Driedger abstained from discussion and voting on item 11, f)

11. 1) Expense Claim Approval

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the expense claims for Councillor John W. Driedger be approved
upon ratification by administration, and that Policy ADM026 be brought

back for review.

CARRIED

1. g) Deh Cho Travel Connectioﬁ Fall Meeting

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Councﬂlor Braun be authorizéd to attend the Deh Cho Travel

Connection F_all Meeting in Grande_Prairie on October 1. 8-19, 2005.

CARRIED

11. h) Rainbow Lake Volunteér Appreciation Night &
"~ Arena Grand Opening -

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That Council be authorized to attend the Volunteer Appreciation Night
and Arena Grand Opening in Rainbow Lake October 6, 2005.

CARRIED

11. 1) " Meeting with Rainbow Lake and Assumption

Discussion ensued on when to hold the meetings, and consensus was to
attempt to schedule both meetings for the same day. The tentative date

is set for October 21, 2005.



7N
;
L

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT.OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

m--—September.28, 2005 e e

Fage 11 of 11

MOTION 05-513  MOVED by Councillor Thompson

That consideration be given to move in camera to discuss issues under

the Freedom of Information and Protection of anacy, Alberta Regulation

200/95 {9:30 p.m.)

CARRIED

IN CAMERA

SESSION:
' 12. a) CAOQ Evaluation

Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulatlon 18(b)

12. b) Cost Sharing Agreement _
Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulation 18(c)

12. ¢} Legal Matters
~ Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Regulation 18(e)

12. d) Personnel
Freedom of Information and Protection. of Privacy Regulation 18(b)

. MOTION 05-514 MOVED by Councillor Newman

_ That Council come out of camera. (1045 p.m.} . . . _ .

CARRIED

NEXT . "
MEETING DATE: 13. a) Tuesday, October 11, 2005
10:00 a.m.
Council Chambers, Fort Vermlhon

ADJOURNMENT: 14. a)  Adiournment

MOTION 05-515  MOVED by Councillor Newman
That the Regular Counciti meeting be adjourned (10:45 p.m.)

CARRIED

These minutes were adopted on the 11" day of October 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Christine Woodward, Execulive Assistant

~F






M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 11, 2005

Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Peter Dyck — Water Invoice

Agenda Item No: 5. a)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Peter Dyck, resident of La Crete, has submitted a written request that Council write-
off a large invoice for water. Unfortunately, a neighbor who was doing him a favor,
accidentally turned on his outside water tap which generated a huge bill. Peter Dyck
was out of the area when the incident happened.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

$2,738.12 charge doesn’t include sewer or fixed $14.00/month charges-and is
calculated as follows:

Consumption 1,458 m® x $1.878 = $2,738.12

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:

If Council agrees to forgive this charge, $2,738.12 will be written off.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For discussion.

Author: Reviewed: C%L







’/——-\1_‘
/ )

-—’“‘\
£ )
i H o
H 7

To Whom It May Concern:

We had moved to Sask. in January of 2005 and we had
renters in our trailer in the parkside village. End of March
they moved out, a week later | asked my brother inlaw to
check the furnace, when he checked it, it was off. He
decided to turn off the water by. my hot water tank. Then |
told him to turn it back on because if the hot water tank did
not get water it would burn out. To his knowledge he turned
the water off and turned it back onhe accidently turned on .
the tap for the water hose that went outside. Three weeks
down the road the neighbor showed up at George Klassen

- (family members) and said there was waterflowing under the
trailer. This is when they discovered that the wrong tap had

been turned on. The trailer was vacant at the time. This has
been typed to the best of my knowledge from what | have

“been told and my involvement from 15 hrs. away.

Si ncerelé F?%ter: Dyck

5

. .
i



' g9/22/2085 18:29 7809274266 MD OF MACKENZIE #23 PAGE ©2/05

: ' INVOICE#: 1VC00000000003507

' - —— INVOICE ——

Customer |
DYCK, PETER : . Date: ~  8/18/2005
BOX 2307 | ID: 4890
LA CRETE AB TOH 2H0 Due Date: 9/17/2005
*PLEASE RETURN THJS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT*
Quantity Description ‘ ' Unit Price - Total - |
1.00 TREATED WATER CONSUMPTION " $2,738.12 $2,738.12

APRIL 2005 @ 10306-101 STREET STALLS
CUSTOMER TURNED OUTSIDE TAP ON IN ERROR,
INTENDED TO TURN OFF WATER VALVE UNDER
TRAILER DUE TO WATER LINE FREEZE UP AFTER
TRAILER WAS VACATED IN MARCH 2005,

( 1458 cubic meles @ .28 )

0

Subtotal $2,738.12
Tax | $0.00 ()
Total $2,738.12
- - )R
PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT - PAYABLE TO THE MD of Mackenzit — AL

PLEASE INCLUDE TOP PORTION WITH PAYMENT



L M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

i Request For Decision

M.D. 23
| MURICIPAL DISTRICT OF BACKENZIE
Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: October 11, 2005
Presented By: Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor
Title: PUBLIC HEARING
Bylaw 512/05
Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan
Agenda ltem No: 6 c’;\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Bylaw 512/05 was given first reading at the July 27, 2005 Council meeting. Urban
Systems has developed an updated Community Development Plan for the Hamlet of
Zama. An Open House was held on Tuesday, June 21, 2005 to get public input.
Only the Zama Councilor and two members from the public attended.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan provides long-term direction for
Hamlet growth. As an industrial hamlet Zama has unique needs, which are
addressed by zoning most of the hamlet as Hamlet General that allows residences
and shops on the same lot. Zama is also unique in that it has a small base
population but an extremely large shadow population.

Some concerns that were voiced at the open house were the possible removal of the
Zama airstrip, which will be on hold until the Airport Study is complete, and how to
get a commitment from Zama residents to invest in the community and make it their

home.
Highlights of the Community Development Plan are:

» Provide adequate infrastructure for a large shadow population
» Implement FireSmart guidelines and other safety measures
» Provide an adequate supply of residential and industrial property

\
Author:f( = Reviewed: (/N\(\[) C.A.O. ég

——

| 2
(&,



The Plan should be reviewed every five years to ensure it remains a living
document.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1

That second reading be given to Bylaw 512/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment
to adopt the Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan.

MOTION 2

That third reading be given to Bylaw 512/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
adopt the Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan.

/

W

Author=5_ Reviewed: EDN\O/ C.AO. %
iz T



7N

\ H
NS

BYLAW NO. 512/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23,
.IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, '

"TO ADOPT THE
HAMLET OF ZAMA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 in the Province of
Alberta has deemed it advisable to update the Hamlet of Zama Communlty Development
Plan,

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of the Municipal Dlstnct of Mackenzie No. 23 in
the Province of Alberta, duly assembled, hereby enacts as follows:

1. That the Hamlet of Zama Community Development Plan be adopted as
attached

First Reading given on the __- day of , 2005.

William Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

Second Reading given on the day of | , 2005.

William Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the day of , 2005.

William Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assisiant



MD of Mackenzie | | ( ----- )

//////

PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority , please outline
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission. ‘ - '

Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment? :

. Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land
Use _Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them. : ‘ ()
A

" {s there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
. proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment?

I YES: Does the Council have any questions of the person(s)
making their presentation? :

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:

0



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE #23

Hamlet of Zama

Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

This report 1s prepared for the sole use of the addressee. No representations

" of any kind are made by Urban Systems Lid. or its emplovees to any party with
whom Urban Systems Ltd. does not have a contract, Copyright © 2005

Urban Systems Ltd, .

2582.0004.01 / July 2005

URBANSYSTEMS.

Suite 2300, 10104 - 103™ Avenue
Edmonton, AB T5) OH8
Telephone: 780-430-4041

Fax: 780-435-3538



|
n MD of Mackenzie #23 Hamlet of Zama
amn Area Structure Plan
7.1 Area Structure Plan Implementation ... resssessess SO —— ..... 31
7.2 Land USe BYlaW....ccceeivcerricrcenssensennsnnnrssessassnne eeeeareeeseasens eesarersarestsnsrensesensesarae .32
7.3 Phasing ....... ' O PO eneeeersersessrnesiessassasessenns 32
1 . \
TABLE OF SCHEDULES
Schedulg Az LOCAHION i s s e sies S|
Schedule B; HAMIEL BOUNGANES.......ceressireesessssserssssssssssissrsrosestssssssrsrssssssessssassasssassasninssassassarsssnsrsees 3
Schedule C: RoadS...iviveiririierannesnens rerrenanmnnans - . eee 14
Schedule D: EXIsting Water SErviCiNg.. e mermismsiessssisissmssssssssisssssssssssssissssssss S— 1
Schedule E: Existing Sanitary SeIVICING ceee e see s te s e st drmestebbe s nssss 100000 us s s basa s ssnanannssnnr s 16
Schedule F: Future Land USe ...uvienneneenns eeerr e Eae bR T s ebase vrereas venneeresenaressnennenn 22
Schedule G: Community CONCEPL PIan .....cceorimiemscsninssmmmesieesisssssaiesmsemsnmnnne 29
Schedule H: Development POERLIAl v...ciieessrrisnmmisreiimimsmiimssmsisessimmmes insssmssesensseinssasasssssssnsssnsse vees 30
Schedule I PRASING cecerreiserisessssasionsososssssmsmmnsssssssssssssssenss st sse s ben SRR 33

o] P, URBANSYSTEMS.

U:\Projects_EDM\258210004\01\R-Reperts\2005-07-08 Zama ASP - Draft 1.doc

]
-

_____

[



.E O
, : B MD of Mackenzie #23 Hamiet of Zama
7 L] ] _ Avea Structure Plan

DRAFT

-

and gas facilities which occur in the area during‘the winter. While most of this population ‘is '
supported in camps in the érea, Zama must be able to provide infrastructure support to.these

camps with respect to water and sewage treatment. Currently, the Hamlet includes a vanety of

industrial, residential, commercial and recreatlon land uses.

Page 2

ROV WS e on st URBANSYSTEMS.



Page 4

m
Hamilet of Zama

MD of Mackenzie #23
Area Structure Plan

14 Planning Area )
For the purposes of this Area Structure Plan, the planning area will include all lands within the
boundaries of the Hamiet of Zama as established by the Council of the Mun!mpal District of -

Mackenzie, as shown on Schedule B: Hamiet Boundanes

1.5 Legal Framework

1.5.1 The Municipal Government Act

The Muricipal Government Act guides the preparation of Area Structure Plans in.the Province of

Alberta.’

'

The Zama Area Structure Plan is consistent with Section 633 of the Munfcipal Government Act g

that states:

For the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent subdivision and development of an
area of land, that council may, by bylaw, adopt an area structure plan.

(2} An area structure plan
(a) must describe:
(i)  the sequence of development proposed for the area;

(i}  the land uses proposed for the area, either generally or with respect to specific
parts of the area;

(iii')‘ the density of population proposed for the area either generally or with respect .

~ to specific parts of the area;
(iv) the general location of major transportatlon routes and public utilities; and

- (b) may contain any other matters council considers necessary.

| 2582000808 3uy 2005 URBANSYSTE M S.

U:\Projects, EDM\2582,0004101\R-Reports\ 2005-07-08 Zara ASP = Draft 1.doc

o



2

Page 6
2582,0004,01 / July 2005

U:\Projects_EDM\25382\0004\01\R-Repors \2005-07-05 Zama ASP - Drafi 1.doc

MD of Mackenzie #23 . Hamiet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

1.5.2  The Municipal Development Pian

The Municipal Development Plan for the Municipal District of Mackenzie contains a number of -

policies which relate to hamlet development and expansion, The Hamlet of Zama is recognized

as such in the Municipal Development Plan, and proper planning and consideration of a number .

of factors is required when considering the future development of the unincorporated
communities in the Municipal District. The Municipal Development Plan also” requnres
development and review of Area Structure Plans when necessary. '

The following Municipal Development Plan Objectives and their assoclated Policies are included in
Section 3.6, Hamlets and Settlements:

* To promote the orderly and economic growth of hamlets within .the Munlmpal )

District.

* To plan for the future subdivision and development of residential“areas within
hamlets.

» To maintain and facilitate growth of commerdial areas within hamiets.

*» To maintain and facilitate growth of industrial areas within the hamlets.

* To provide a variety of institutional/recreational/cultural opportunities within the

hamlets.

These objectives and associated policies indicate that the Municipal District places high

importance on the proper planning of hamlets. This Area Structure Plan addresses that priority _

for the Hamlet of Zama.

1.6 Adoption

This Area Structure Plan will be adopted as a Bylaw by the Council of the Municipal District of

Mackenzie No. 23.

UR BA\NSYSTEMS

eaf

.



20

Page 8

.MD of Mackenzie #23 I - - Hamlet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

GOALS
The Municipal District of Mackenzie's goals for the Hamlet of Zamia Area Structure Plan are to:

2.1 Provide a land use strategy to ensure planned and orderly g'rowth of the
Hamlet of Zama. : '

While levels of growth in the Hamlet of Zama are not as high as witnessed in other locations in
the MD, It is still important that planning takes place in order to ensure that any opportunity for
new development undertaken will yield benefits for' the community. This Area Structure Plan

presents the Municipal District’s view of where different types of new development should occur
in Zama. * This approach ensures the ability to properly direct and facilitate any development that .

may be proposed.

2.2 Provide for residential, mixed residential and industrial, and community land
uses in a manner that will result in positive benefits for the Hamlet of Zama.

The Hamlet of Zama has unique needs when considering land use. Currently, there are areas for
residential, industrial, and community use, all of which are typical in many communities. Where
the Hamlet of Zama diverges from other communities is in the development of areas that are

_ essentially industrial in nature, but also allow for a mobile home unit, essentially creating a mixed -
" use residential/industrial area. This has been the practice in Zama since the inception of the

community, as those working and residing in the areas have specific needs in terms of access to
their equipment and unique working hours. The mixed use nature of the area results in a
functional atmosphere of the community. This Plan recognizes the community’s wishes in this

respect, and supports the provision of these land uses, with some advisements inciuded for _

safety and quality of life purposes.

2.3 Monitor and develop the Hamlet of Zama’s road system and municipal
servicing systems.

In order to ensure the ongoing viability of the Hamlet of Zama, the road systems and other

municipal servicing systems must have the quality and capacity to service both Industry and
residents. A highly variable and seasonal population makes infrastructure planning a challenge,
but the MD is committed to meeting that challenge and ensuring that infrastructure can properly
service industry, as well as permanent and seasonal residents.

2582,0004.01 / July 2005 | | UR Bj\\'N SYSTEM S

Us\Projects_EDM\ 258210004101 \R-Reports\2005-07-08 Zema ASP - Draft 1.doc

oy

LI,



11 |

3.0

MD of Mackenzie #23 : _ . Hamlet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

POPULATION AND POTENTIAL

As discussed above, the Hamlet of Zama is not experiencing the levels of grdwth experienced in -

other communities in the Municipal District. However, there are particular aspects of the
community that could be capitalized upon to encourage growth of the Hamlet. In particular,
temporary workers who come to Zama to work in the oll fields may consider locating in Zama
permanently if residential lots were made available. As in most resource-related communities,
significant and rapid increases or decreases in the population in Zama-are due to changes in
employment potential, :

Table 1 shows the population change in Zama over the last 14 years. ~ As the Table shows,

population change has been very dynamic, with the population both increasing and decreasing

~ -on a large scale,

Table 1: Annual Population Change in Zama 1991-2003 .

Year 1991 1996 2001 2003
Population | 128 | 217 130 173
Annual % Change - 11.13% | -9.74% | 15.36%

Having a rapidly changing population can be a challenge for a ‘community In many ways. -

 Primarily, it can be difficult to forge community sentiment if residents are changing oh a regular
basis. Anocther chailenge is planning for development without the ability to know what the long
term trends are, and what level of growth or decline the community can expect in any given
period. Planning for the future becomes difficult without overarching trends to predict the
situation of the community in the future.

Despite these challenges, it is important to plan for change and growth in’ Zama, in order to

ensure that residents-and Industry enjoy a community with sufficient services and an increasing '

quality of life. Further to this, the potential of attracting more permanent residents who currently

. are temporary and living in ‘camps, is an important opportunity that could be capltallzed on by

Page 10

2582,0004.01 / July 2005

U:\Projects_EDMY25821,0004101 \R-Reports \ 2005-07-08 Zama ASP - Braft 1.doc

ensuring proper plans for growth are in place.

URBANSYSTEMS.

O

€re



] MD of Mackenzie #23 . Hamiet of Zama
] Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

4.1.2  Objectives '

The Municipal District’s objectives are to;

a. Ensure that municipa! servicing systems have adequate capacnty to serve temporary and
permanent residents, and industry.

b. Develop and maintain an efficient road system for the Hamiet of Zama,
¢. Ensure the effective use of infrastructure operations funds.

-4,1.3 Policies

The Municipal District’s policies are to;
General

a. Require developers to design and construct services In compliance with the Municipal
. District of Mackenzie’s Enginéering Guidelines and Minimum Servicing Standards.

b. Require a 300m buffer around waste transfer stations and sewage lagoons, as required

"by the MD of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw, to protect them from incompatlble

development.
(o8 Reqﬁire the provision of utilities in the Hamlet of Zéma at the develéper’s expense,
~d. Consider undertaking sﬁbdivision of new land to encourage development..
e. Continue to monitor the use and capacity of municipal utilities in the Hamle‘F of Zama.

f. Upgrade sanitary and water services in the Hamlet of Zama as required to properly
" service reS|dents and industry.

g. Limit new development in the Hamlet of Zama until such time as sanitary and water
service capacity is increased. ‘

2562.0004.01 / Juy 2005 URBAN SYSTEMS..

Uz\Projects_EDM 258210004101\ R-Reports |\ 2005-07-08 Zaina ASP - Draft 1.doc

)



ety

URBAENSYSTEMS,

" hamlet of zama ‘

Anea Structure Plan

Legend

s+ v Boundary

speox

g
3
E



STy
. .Kl\..

/

R

O

02

. L L I
.~ existing sanitary sewer servicing plan {3 - -

liamlet of zama‘ @

P iunlﬂ _\u“” ' l
S N .lll-ﬂw%

URBANSYSIEMS.

=) L 8

ey [ J .I-\I‘. i J

¥
«0:\3
N

—

S —

X,
W
"‘.w.ﬁ

]
“
Lt

!
!
i

‘*@_*\J .
L ra

ié

gid
5 1
il
1




-

IEI
MR  MD of Mackenzie #23 Hamlet of Zama
[ ] 1] Area Structure Pian

DRAFT

s

C. Assist local groups in promoting the benefits of residing in Zama to industry and seasona!
- workers. '

d. Enter into discussions with Telus regarding the opportunity to make calls from Zama to
High Level “local” calls.

Page 18

. ;"_ _
: % ~
3:?’?.3;?:2??623?!83\%234%2?\%-ﬂepum\2005-07-06 Zoma ASP - Dratt 1.do¢ U R B-A-N SYST E M 8 ¢

e

87



ERM  mD of Mackenzie #23 Hamlet of Zama .
(] Area Structure Plan s

DRAFT ..

1.4 Hazardous Areas

4.4.1 Background

Due to the level of qil and gas development surrounding the Hamlet of Zama, there are many
pipelines that run around and through the Hamlet itself, Additionally, some municipal services,
like waste transfer and sewage lagoons, have potential negative impacts on other types of
developments. These uses require special policies to ensure the safety of new development and
Zama residents.

4.4.2 Objectives

The Municipal District’s objectives are to:

3. Protect Zama residents from any negative health or safety impacts from mcompatible
and potentially hazardous land uses,

4,43 Policies - o o {

The Municipal District’s policies are to:

a. Require all development near sour gas facilities to occur in accordance with Alberta
Energy and Utilities Board Regulations and In compliance with the Subdivision and
A Development Regulation,

b. Work with the Alberta Energy and Utilities Board with respect to oil and gas development B
in the area.

¢. Prohibit residential and institutional uses within 300 metres of a waste transfer station,
as required in the MD of Mackenzie La_nd Use Bylaw.

d. Consider the relocation of the existing transfer station in order to move it further away
from other uses.

e. Prohibit residential and institutional uses within 300 metres of sewage treatment facilities
(i.e. lagoon), as required in the MD of Mackenzie Land Use Bylaw. :

7592,0004.01 / July 2005 UR BﬁrN SYSTEMS.

Us\Projects_EDM\ 253210004 \011R-Reports| 2005-07-08 Zema ASP » Draft 1.doc



1
—= g sy —==
e ey e
e e H o —ore
Spp— —t. ,
Hme T — | ]
= "“"/'!‘"H‘—f' 'i____i. RSy S —
-:ri"“j_}\‘-'
= ! h
—— - ™
=\ |
= ¥ F o9 a
] 4] =]
5 g & 2 i
a8 8 : i i
e 7 E 3 ;
g & & g
2 g
g = i
- -]
5 i
8

BNZISASNIFEE N

’ BUIEZ JO JI[uiey

AMPIPE

oosZict o | vew asuonag oy

Lou




Fage 24

MD of Mackenzie #23 Hamilet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

5.4 Hamlet General (Mixed Residentialllﬁdustrial)

5.4.1 Background

As noted previously, the Hamlet of Zama is a unique community with unique needs, One of the
most distinct aspects of Zama from a planning perspective is the mix of residential and mdustrial
uses on the same lot. :

Many residents provide oil and gas field services to the area, and as such, have specific storage
and parking needs for. equipment and vehicles. These companies often have little, if any, office.

space requirements and so the practice evolved of having a residential unit and a business

developed on the same lot. This has predictably evoived into areas that have industrial
businesses with parking, storage and any other associated buildings, as well as a residential unit
on the same property (i.e. an area of mixed residential and industrial use).

The concerns that stem from mixing industrial and residential uses from a planning perspectivé
have to do with health, safety, traffic and nuisance. These uses are not generally considered
compatible because of the impacts from industrial uses on residential properties. Having
residences in proximity to industrial uses can also be difficult for' businesses, as nearby residents
may take issue and/or complain about the impacts of surrounding business. -

'Despite these concerns, the mix of industrial and residential in Zama seems to be working and
addresses the community’s unique circumstances. This situation is also helped by providing an

~ area of the Hamlet that is purely residential, so that residents who wish to live away from

industry may do so (a distinct residential area Is included in Schedule G: Future Land Use). The

inclusion of the Hamlet General Zone, which includes industrial uses as well-as mobile homes, In

the relatively new Land Use Bylaw, illustrates the willingness of the Municipal Dlstrlct to allow for
this mix of uses in Zama.

5.4.2 O_blme_

The Municipal District's objectives are to:

a. Acknowledge the uniqueness of Zama by allowing the mix of lower-impact mdustrlal and

residential uses in the same area.

b. Require a high standard of servicing and appearance of the Hamlet General (Mixed
Residential/Industrial) area.

2582.0004.01 / July 2005 UR Bﬂ’N SYSTEMS, -

Ur\Projects_EDM\ 258210004101 \R-Reporty\2005-07-08 Zama ASF - Draft 1.toc



7

A

. MD of Mackenzie #23 ’ Harmlet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

5.5 PubliclInstitutionlal

5.5.1 Background"

Public and institutional space is an integral part of any community. These uses include schools,
parks, municipal services, social facilities, fibraries, municipal offices, and any other uses that are
public in nature. Zama has many facilities that improve the quality of life in the communlty, and
these facilities should be maintained and new ones developed as the need arises,’

Zama has a school that was built in 1987 and houses 18 students in gjrades K-8, with an
occasional playschool program. There is currently a fundraising effort underway to provide funds -
~ for a new playground for the school yard. Equipment has been purchased and-construction
should occur during the summer of 2005. For some time in Zama, there was no high school '
program and many families were forced to move away in order for their children to get an
education. There is now a storefront program that provides a facilitator and curriculum support,
so children can complete their high school education in Zama. ' '

Zama also has a community park that includes a stocked fishirig pond, horseshoe pits, a small
playground, and a campground. There are trail connections and good access to the rest of the
community. It provides an excellent outdoor community space and is maintained by the Zame
Recreation Society. ‘

The main facility for community functions is the Community Hall. It was built in 1984 with funds -
earned through fundraising activities. It is maintained by the Zama Recreation Society, and
includes a main hall area, a meeting area, and kitchen and bar facilities. It is aiso used as the
gymnasium for the school.

There is also a health unit located in the community, under the jurisdiction of the Northern Lights

Health Region. Staff from High Level visit the health unit on a regular basis, but for any major
medical concerns, Zama residents must travel to High Level and beyond.

5.5.2 Objectives
The Municipal District’s objectives are to:

a. Ensure availability of community and public uses in Zama for residents and visitors.

Page 26

2582.0004.01 / July 2005 UR Bj\\’N SYSTEM S _

Ur\Projects_EDM1258210004\011R-Reports \2005-07+08 Zema ASP - Draft 1.doc



WEE  MD of Mackenzie #23 ' . Hamlet of Zama .
HEN Area Structure Plan —

DRAFT ()

6.0 COMMUNITY CONCEPT PLAN

Schedule G: Community Concept Plan shows potential expansion’ development areas based on a
review of existing literature related to ground condition in the Hamlet of Zama -and existing land
use patterns in the area. The areas selected for expansion were selected based on existing soil
conditions and thelr suitability for building (see Schedule H: Development Potential, to see
previously-identified locations - of poor socils), as well as discussions wlth community
representatives, : :

The neighbourhood designs for the Plan area were developed giving consideration to:

+ Location and use of existing development;

» Watercourses and poor development/undevelopable areas;

e Provision of new areas for Industrial, Hamlet General (Mixed Residential and
Industrial) and Residential use; and

» Provision of park space.

The Community Concept Plan is the Municipal District Counclls’ development strategy for the . ( )
Hamiet of Zama and, generally, development is required to progress as defined on Schedule G:
Community Concept Plan.

()

U:\Projacts_EDM\258210004101\R-Reports| 2005-07-08 Zama ASP - Draft 1.doc

B 2004.01 / Juy 2005 URBANSYSTEMS.



sizs00

Scale

Schedule

Sy
\\\\\\\\\

15 .
G 8

STty
e r s
i,

Asea Structune Plan
S
)

Marginal Developxent

Fotentia)

A
N\

)
R

N IRY
R
AN
R

A CANA DA

end

- == Boundary

H Crys
Yoy s 2,
I i, 52 s
\ A .
: H \\\.“. \\ .

-
&

hamlet of zama ‘ @

L e e+ D - |

URBANGSYSTEVS,

Undevelopable

A




Undertake a Community ‘ 5.6.3j MD of Mackenzie, local
‘| Entrance Enhancement organizations
Program.

Page 32

MD of Mackenzie #23 . Hamlet of Zama
Area Structure Plan

DRAFT

Explore the location ofa | _ 433D MD of Mackenzie, Royal
resident RCMP/Bylaw Canadian Mounted Police
Enforcement office in Zama: ' ‘ - o S

Develop a Municipal District- 5.6.3f " | MD of Mackenzie
wide Recreation Master Plan o : S .

Develop a Municipal Reserve T 563g MD of Mackenzie
Policy for the District ' o A

7.2  Land Use Bylaw

The Land Use Bylaw is the main statutory document used to implement the Land Use policies
included in an Area Structure Plan. The development regulations contained within the Land Use
Bylaw provide detailed guidelines and requirements in terms of subdivision and development. It
may be necessary to amend the Land Use Bylaw to ensure that it conforms with this Area

. Structure Flan.

7.3 Phasing

Development phasing should progress in accordance with Schedule I: Phasing, This will ensure
the availability of services, encourage contiguous development, and provide servicing efficiency
with respect to installation and maintenance of municipal services.

U:\Projects_EDM\ 258210004101 \R-Reaports\2005-07-08 Zama ASP - Draft t.doc

o 090401/ Joly 2005 URB@:NSYSTEMS-‘

-——

o

®

)

44



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: October 11, 2005

Presented By: Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor
Title: PUBLIC HEARING

Bylaw 517/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Rezone Pt NW 10-106-15-W5M, Plan 052 4622, Block 23
From Hamlet Commercial District 2 (HC2)

To Hamlet Industrial District 1 (HI1)

Agenda Item No: (o b)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Bylaw 517/05 was given first reading at the September 13, 2005 Council meeting.
Since then the subdivision has been registered as Plan 052 4622. Bylaw 517/05 if
passed will rezone Plan 052 4622, Block 23, Lot 1-8 from Hamlet Commercial
District 2 (HC2) to Hamlet Industrial District 1 (HI1) to allow for industrial
development.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Due to the shortage of industrial lots the developer has requested that the subject
property be rezoned to allow for industrial development.

7.14 HAMLET INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 1 “HI1”

The general purpose of this district is to permit industrial development in established
hamlets.

A. DISCRETIONARY USES

(1) Agricultural machinery sales and service
(2) Auction Mari

N

N
& N
Author: ’:_"5; Reviewed: i '\N\.\O i C.A.O. :ﬁ

‘} 538 H



(4)  Bulk fertilizer sales

(5) Bulk fuel/propane sales
(6) Cardlock 1

(7)  Contractor's Service
(8) Grain elevator

(9) Industrial Camps
(10) Industrial uses that are not obnoxious by reason of emission of

odours, dust, gas, noise or vibration.
(11) Manufacturing firm
(12) Mobile/modular home sales and service
(13) Mobile/manufactured home subdivision
(14) Professional Offices

(15) Public Use
(16) Repair Shop — Commercial and Industrial Vehicle and

Equipment :
(17) Storage yard
(18) Truck wash

MINIMUM LOT AREA

As required by the Development Officer.
MINIMUM TOTAL FLOOR AREA

As required by the Development Officer.

MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK

9.1 metres (30 feet) or as required by the Development Officer.
MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK

As required by the Development Officer.

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

9.1 metres (30 feet) or as required by the Development Officer.

THE DESIGN, CHARACTER AND APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS

The architecture, construction materials and appearance of buildings
and other structures shall be to accepted standards to the satisfaction
of the Development Officer.

/\5;’ | Reviewed: /Aﬂf\() - C.A.O.ﬁ

I\[;u 7

PR

(R



The architecture, construction materials and appearance of buildings
and other structures shall be to accepted standards to the satisfaction
of the Development Officer.

H. ON-SITE PARKING

(1) In accordance to Section 4.28 of this Bylaw.

(2) One parking stall per 45 square feet of gross floor area in the
case of indoor auctioneering facilities, and in the event of
outdoor auctioneering facilities 30 parking stalls for every one
acre (or less) of the ground area used for auction sales.

I LANDSCAPING

In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1

That second reading be given to Bylaw 517/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment
to rezone Plan 052 4622, Block 23, Lot 1-8 from Hamlet Commercial District 2 (HC2)
to Hamlet Industrial District 1 (HI1).

MOTION 2

That third reading be given to Bylaw 517/05, being a Land Use Bylaw amendment to
rezone Plan 052 4622, Block 23, Lot 1-8 from Hamlet Commercial District 2 (HC2) to
Hamlet Industrial District 1 (HI1).

Author: /\EL Reviewed: \H{‘ ] C.AO: /é






BYLAW NO. 517/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
~ INTHE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

. - TO AMEND THE |
'MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

- WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has adopted the Mun|C|pal

District of Mackenme Land Use Bylaw, and .

'WHEREAS the Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23 has a General Munlmpal

Pian adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal Distrivc':'t'-ﬁ of'Mackenzie No. 23, in the

i " Province of Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipa} District of
" Mackenzie No. 23 Land Use Bylaw to accommodate industrial expansion.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF
MACKENZIE NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED,
HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parcel known as Plan
052 4622, Block 23, Lots 1-8 on Part of NW 10-106-15-W5M, in the
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 be amended from Hamilet

Commercial District 2 “HC2” to Hamlet Industrial District 1 *HI1”, as

outlined in Schedule “A”.

First Reading given on the day of , 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

49



Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 - Bylaw No. 517/05

Page 2 of 2

o

, 2005.

Second Reading given on the day of
'Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant
Third Reading and Assent given on the day of

, 20085.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve _ Executive Assistant

)



BYLAW No. 517/05
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:

Plan 052 4622, Block 23, Lots 1-8 on Part of NW 10-106-15-W5M be rezoned from
Hamlet Commercial District2 “HC2"” to Hamlet Industrial District 1 "HI1".

]
=] s ]
VT psewy 3
]
5 T N
@ EE K |
= P& nmew 3
& 11 w E
o [ ”A
) - 3 =
Lot A Clami Rt |
Biock 20 ?
Plan 962 5454
L JRL
BIDCI(EH} ¥
Plun D2 4347
R 105th Avenus
Lot
Block 19
Plan 982 5602
( \
X I
Lot
Block 19
Plen 8421213
#
:
A
Lt §§
Plan 3707 NY ég
&
M
o
z
L n
mﬁ "‘% Lats
s sec. 10 6] 8 _ iocds

From: Hamlet Commercial District 1 "HC2”
o Hamlet Industrial District 2 “HI1".
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2005.




MD of Mackenzie

PUBLIC HEARING FOR LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT

BYLAW

Order of Presentation

This Public Hearing will now come to order at

Was the Public Hearing properly advertised?

Will the Development Authority , please outllne
the proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment and present his
submission. .

Does the Council have any questions of the proposed Land Use
Bylaw Amendment?

Were any submissions received in regards to the proposed Land

Use Bylaw Amendment? If yes, please read them. S (
Is there anyone present who would like to speak in regards of the
proposed Land Use Bylaw Amendment? '

_IfYES: Does the Council have any quesﬂons of the person(s)
makmg their presentation?

This Hearing is now closed at

REMARKS/COMMENTS:




5.W.1/4 Sec. 15-106-15 W.5M.

Government Road Allowance

Road Plan 2005 PX

Tentative Plan Showing
Proposed Subdivision of Part of

N.VWA/4 SBe.10, Twp.106, Rge.15, W.5M.
& Lot 1, Blogk 21, Plan 012 4347
In M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23, Alberia

Legend
Al Nasacararis ars azp smes nmeres 3d Sromei Taws,
Aroadostiwid o7 tie pian shown oudwd i cam—

Cardiina wihin  NWAN Sog, 1010050 WM, = TOI7m
Lot =, Mok 21, Pem §17 20T - Gl

T = Drmlroge FAW Pion D32 1005 . 7,
a !JE o) W et Avatud dbahad BADMN ke B § LG UR M DI A miig NOWR,
Iﬁ 0.186 b} 4
\In R4 23
T L -
. il {0382 hay =
i B
R{ 1] 1
NW.1/4 Sec. 10 '.-i (9.362 ha) nr
H
I 814
E e a
9"[ (038 ha) ~
1%
i g
- ¥
) § 5H§ m:;‘_, Eh I :.a-.:l;?‘r‘.;::l‘.;.a;mmmmm
g T EEER
i I | =
Lot2 ?:' | (038 ha) 3‘ —
Block 20 I =Ty Scale ~ 1:2000 Iermrrmee ]
Plan 012 0063 ié 1P
) =8 | Las g
% sz '
“§ I
K] 3R]
3 A
k 3 Lotd 3
= FiE exm
o
o | [2F)
< tot =
Lot1 P osezbey ¥
Block 20
Pian 882 5434
Loti
Black 21 N.W.1/4 Sec. 10-106-15 W.5M.
T ewamaamr |7 - - -
[
105th Avenue
Lot4
Block 19
Plan D82 5802
Lotd
Block 19
Plan 9421213
X
&
3
k)
LotC .3;‘;3
Plan 3707 NY 3%
I
z 101st Avenue
& T N -
07 8 Lot6 [of7
8.1/ Sec. 10 b Xof 8 ——
RWSRIERS Bad & Plan 962 1721 H ¥
g | E|| sw1/4 Sec. 10
g Lot 1 | ! @
© Block 1€ I | =
] Pian 942 D725 s
3 i i
§ l | LoTs
& Lora ! | BLOCK 22
= BLOCK 18 i | PLAN 022 7858
& PLAN 962 1721 |
@ {

o



AL

7
r:“'f.,:’rf
r il

e

,\\\\ VE

AT
plad

-
\ \ . ] 3
3 3 AT R L S T A R A v e o e e e o
R A \ ! AT AT AR AR A S A TN AR W AL WY D AR WY
h — R * - x X | A ’\;
\; N
B . -! ", 5
»\‘ ] \. ‘ﬂxi\ |
[\ M| k
: by v g9 %]
3 o
% e A ) X
o ~ K 4

A N
N DL Y

A \\\':.

N N RALETEITTE IR
ATV AR \\\\\\\\

\

AANAASII SRR TR TN

S \\\k\\\ \\‘\\\‘\‘,;\\‘ DN
s —

L~

-

-

i T oS LNERANY
VAN

VAN

"




\l/

e LLAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION
arrLicATIONNO.__ D171 [OS

. COMPLETE IF DIFFERENI‘ FROM APPLICANT
NAME OF APPLICANT NAME OF REGISTER OWNER

Hence Fc}(\r + Nohany B Ner 1L Oowid v + Sowq\r\ W\kans
ADDRESS . | ADDRESS
Prxe V% Gox HB\
TOWN TOWN ’
Lol ' IR S-X¢ o
POSTAL CODE F Os\Eh&ES-) BUS. ‘r\w‘\%‘\.\ i POS'IjAL CODE - | PHONE (RES.) BUS,
L TonAHOo | <36 -0253 BA-STK Ton @Wwo

L':EGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTR, SEC. TWE. RANG OR (| PLAN ' BLK -
Yy 19 \O - |05 \ EE) 'é) | ,_ LoT

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED: : -

oM, WCO. Tor___YACA

REASONS SUPPORTING PROPOSED AMENDMENT:

Due. xo Xne %\r\or‘\‘o{m ot nduskel lors N L aGre de
( \C\nn\\caﬂ{— Uamts Yo rezone o Yoo ¥ Comwnercial
Ve ik B Yo Ao leA T Hosteiol Disvcict 1, -

\

REQUIRED AFPPLICATION FEE OF § \V'D Q0 RECEFT N0, (A S

P\uouS‘\‘ QC] , 95

3 _ DATE

1/WE HAVE ENCLDS

APPLICANT

NOTE: RTGISTERED:OWNER'S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT.

ST Ded B Wz_ /\uQus\- QC’HOE) -

\, 0
~RKEGISTERED OWNER , DATE




()

26



MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Presented By:

Regular Council Meeting
October 11, 2005
Christine Woodward, Executive Assistant

Title: Action List
Agenda Item No: 8. a)
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Attached is the updated Action List for Council’s reyiew.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the Action List be received for information.

Author: K.McNeil

Reviewed: C.A.Q.: |

(o
=1






~—

O

M.D. of Mackenzie

Action List

Motion
Date &
Name

Council Meeting Motions Requiring Action

Action Require'd

Status

03-128
Feb 25
Paul

That Municipal District of Mackenzie enter
into an agreement with the Dene Tha First
Nation to maintain the existing road adjacent
to the west boundary of sections 30 and 31-
109-18-W5EM for the unrestricted use of it.

Working with legal counsel to draft a
tong term agreement. No draft from
legal counsel yet.

In the process of setting up a meeting.
Met with AIT October 4 to discus ,
province assuming responsibility of the
road. AIT will discuss the possibility. -

Oct. 28
Barb

Tha.t rﬁeetings be arranged with Council and
each Band.

New letters have been sent out
requesting meetings and prov:dmg

topics of discussion.

05-020
Jan 11

Paul

That motion 03-555 be rescinded, and the
Municipal District of Mackenzie enter into

| agreement with the Mackenzie Housing

Management Board for the use of the
handicapped van; with Mackenzie Housing
Management Board being responsible for all
costs associated with the use of the
handicapped van.

| Letter was sent and we are waiting for

a response.

05-164
March 22
Paul

That additional lighting be installed at the Sign
Corner within the existing budget.

Waiting for costs. Working with ATCO
to establish install dates. ‘

[05-167

March 22
Paul

That the MD of Mackenzie enter into a mutual
aid agreement with the Town of High Level and
the Town of Rainbow Lake and the 2005
Budget be amended to include the $3000.00
towards the operations of the Regional
Hazardous Materials Unit with funding coming

from general operating reserves.

Waiting for original agreement. Not -

received to date.

05-212
Apr 12

‘| Paul

That a meeting be scheduled with the Little
Red River Cree Nation chief and council to
discuss the Highway 58 west extension

Letter was sent requesting dates for a
meeting. No response at this time.

05-353
June 30
Pa_u!

That a letter be written to the Minister of
Transportation requesting that the Roadside
Development Agreement between the
Municipal District of Mackenzie and the
Minisier of Infrastruciure, signed April 26,
2001, be honoured.

No response to date

‘1 05-358

June 30

Paul

That Minister Cardinal’s office be contacted in
regard to lake Tront lots.

in process of scheduling meetlngs with
SRD.

_ B9




That the 2004 DG-100 Dust Control Program

groups selected by Husky Oil.

05-380 ‘ In Progress:
July 27 be suspended until a complete review of the Reporting system has been put into
Brenda costs and benefits can be assessed; the MD place to monitor wear. Report will be
will continue with the calcium chioride dust presented to Council at the end of
_ control program, 2005.
05-382 That the water points be limed before the In progress
July 27 winter.
-| John
05-387 In progress
July 27 That a bylaw be prepared to address the
Jason minimum maintenance standards required for
privately owned property to be maintained.
| 05-389 That a letter be written to the Airport Study Issue was discussed with the Town of
July 27 Committee expressing dissatisfaction on the High Level at the August 15 Cost ‘
recommendations being shared with the Town | Sharing meeting.
of High Level prior to being prowded to the
committee.
05-394 That a letter be written to the Northern Lights Met with Physicians on August 15.
July 27 Health Region confirming support for the next' | Next step wili depend on response
Barb steps on the High Level Medical Clinic. from Minister Evans
05-411 That the Waterfront Cottage Development be in progress ]
Aug 31 pursued by the MD of Mackenzie. |
Paul
05-417 That a proposal be submitted to Tire Recycling | In progress
Aug 31 Alberta for the construction of a tire marshalling | -
Steve area at the Zama Waste Transfer Station at a
cost not to exceed the grant funding.
05-418 The Highway 697 & 88 Connector Intersection | Will be brought'to budget
Aug 31 project be deferred to the 2006 budget.
Brenda :
05-421 That the fine revenue received from the Husky | In progress.
Aug 31 Oil Enforcement Services contract be |
Paul forwarded to Rainbow Lake Community




05-422 That a contract be entered into with Husky In progress
Aug 31 Energy for enforcement services.on their =
Paul License of Occupation; and, that Husky
Energy be charged for all costs associated '
with the contract including a 20%
administration fee.
05-423 That the Municipal District of Mackenzie apply | In progress
Aug 31 . for a Commission in conjunction with the Town '
Paul of Rainbow Lake for the prowsmn of Reglonal
: Safety Services. ‘
05-432 That a refund of $250.00 be given to Mr. Dyck, | Letter and Refund sent.
August 31 | and the Fee Schedule bylaw be reviewed and | Bylaw will be brought back at a Iater
Kristin brought back to Council. date.
05-447 That the closed 100 A Street properties in La | In progress
Sept 13 Crete be sold for one dollar ($1.00) to
Eva adjacent landowners directly east of the
closed road; subject to meeting all required
conditions of the Municipal Government Act,
and utility right of ways be put in place for
municipal works. E '
05-454 That administration investigates options for Will be brought at a later date.
Sept 13 reject Crushed Gravel, and bring the issue -
~| Brenda back to Council. : :
05-455 That a letter be written to the minister of |_etter Drafted
Sept 13 Environment regarding the lack of approval
Kristin for drainage projects that are being funded by
our municipality.
05-456 That a letter be written to EXH Engineering Letter Drafted
Sept 13 expressing concern over inadequate service '
Kristin on specific projects. |
Sept 13 That a procedure/checklist be put in place to
Joulia & ensure that all of the necessary steps are
Brenda taken when dealing with Debenture
Borrowing.
Sept 13 Graduated Licensing Follow-up letter sent to MLA
Kristin requesting possible solution to issue.




$250,000 be utilized from the IMAP
infrasiructure grant.

05-462 That amendment to the organizational chart In Progress
Sept 13 adding another Safety Codes Officer be _
Paui~ — | tabled untilbudgetmeetings. — - [T -
o
L
05-471 That the Municipal District of Mackenzie Compiete
Sept 13 establish a municipal ambulance service at
| Paul the initial leve! of Basic Life Support with
active recruitment to an Advanced Life
Support level with the structure and funding ‘
as identified in the May 31, 2005 ‘municipal ‘
District of Mackenzie Review of Ground
Ambulance Service for Emergency Medical
Services” report.
05-472 That the Municipai District of Mackenzie Complete
Sept 13 establish an Emergency Medical Services
Paul Bylaw establishing Fees for services and
prohibiting any person other than the
municipality from providing the same or
similar ambulance service in all or part of the
municipality. '
05-473 That Aeromedical Emergency Services be Complete
Sept 13 provided notification as per contract clause
Paul 22 that the Fort Vermilion/Rural High Level | /7™ -
: ~ contract for the provision of emergency (\ )
medical services will terminate effective 0700
hrs. (7:00 a.m.) on Sunday, January 1, 2006.
05-473 That the Municipal District of Mackenzie Complete
Sept 13 assume the emergency medical services in
Paul Zama, effective- 1600 hrs (4:00 p.m.) on
Sunday, November 6, 2005.
05-473 That La Crete Ambulance Society be Complete
Sept 13 provided notification that the Municipal
Paul District of Mackenzie will be assuming the
: emergency medical services operations
effective 0700 hrs (7:00 a.m.) on Saturday,
October 1, 2005.
05-476 That the additional capital funding In Progress
Sept 13 requirement for the purchase of two
Paul ambulances with equipment in the amount of




That the additional operating funds

brought back for review.

05-477 In Progress
Sept 13 amounting to $65,000, required for ‘
Paul ambulance service in 2005, be utilized from
the General Operating Revenue. '
05-476 That the ambulance staff be cross-trained in | In Progress
Sept 13 fire and enforcement services to provide a '
Paul more efficient emergency service level to our
communities.
Sept 28 Set up meetings with Minister of Letter sent to each minister requestlng
Kristin Transportation and Minister of Health during | a meeting during convention.
' AAMD&C Convention
05-485 That the issue with Henry Wiebe's fire invoice | October 11 Agenda
Sept 28 be tabied until more information is available. '
Paul : ' .
‘Sept. 28 | A review on the contract requirements for
Brenda contract graders will be performed prior to the
. next tendering process. '
05-294 That a bylaw be drafted to address the buIIylng In Progress
May 25 in communities.
Paul ‘
Sept 28 Councillor Thompson expressed concern over | In Progress
Paul emergency services communications during
‘ times when phone service was down. Paul
" Driedger is investigating options for providing
radios to emergency personnel, and for
providing residents with all of the local
emergency numbers for each community.
05-210 That the expense claims for Councillor John W. | Policy ADM026 will be on the agenda
Sept 28 Driedger be approved upon ratification by for review at Council’'s Organizational
Kristin administration, and that Policy ADM026 be Meeting in October.

Meeting with Assumption and Rainbow Lake:

» consensus was to atlempt 1o schedule both

meetings for the same day. The tentative
date is set for October 21, 2005.

Letter sent to Assumption to set up a
meeting for Oct 21. Council met with
Rainbow Lake on October 6




---b_f



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: October 11, 2005

Presented By: Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor
Title: Bylaw 511/05 Road Closure

South Boundary of all that portion of road allowance lying
within Plan 8922462, Block 01, Lot 01, SE 13-104-17-W5
west to SE 15-104-19-WS5 inclusive.

Agenda Item No: ,(’) )
7
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

On July 27, 2005, Bylaw 511/05 was brought to Council for first reading. The Land
Use amendment requested that a portion of Government Road allowance along
Highway 697 to Tompkins Landing be closed. Council requested that Bylaw be
amended to include the complete portion of the Government Road allowance from
where Highway 697 moves off the road allowance up to the curves heading south
towards Tompkins Landing Ferry.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Tompkins area of Highway 697 was not constructed on the Government Road
Allowance. It starts on the road allowance at the Buffalo Head corner however it then
proceeds to move southwest at an angle up to the next corner, proceeding to the
ferry. This has been creating issues for the residents to the north of Highway 697
since there is no legal access to the Highway since they must cross-neighboring
properties.

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A

Author: Reviewed: /X;Y\ ﬂ C.AO. é——:—

U )

65



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 511/05 being a road closure bylaw to close all
that portion of road allowance lying within Plan 8922462, Block 01, Lot 01, SE 13-
104-17-W5 west to the east boundary of SE 15-104-19-W5 mcluswe

Author:

CAO. s —

N
Reviewed: H\(\m .
4 74 ) B T 4

Cy



(J’.M‘-‘\

BYLAW NO. 511/05

- BEING A lBYLAW OF
THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF CLOSING A PORTION OF A PUBLIC ROAD -
~ALLOWANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 22 AND 606 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-26,

REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000.

WHEREAS, Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has determined

that the road allowance as outlined on Schedule A attached hereto be subject to a
road closure, and

"WHEREAS, notice of intention of the Council to pass a bylaw has been'pubhshed in
a locally C|rculated newspaper in accordance with the Municipal Government Act, -
~and

NOW THEREFORE be it resolved that the Council of the Mummpal District of
"Mackenzie No. 23 does hereby close and sell the road allowance described as

follows, subject to the rights of access granted by other legislation or regulations:

" Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104
All that portion of the government road adjecining the south boundary of the
" South East Quarter of 13 ‘
Plan 892 2462, Block 01, Lot 01
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 13

Exceptlng thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South West Quarter of Section 13.

Exceptlng thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 1 7 Township 104 '

- All that portion of the government road. adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 14.
Excepting thereouti all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104

67



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05
_Page2of 7

All that portion of the government road adjomlng the south boundary of the
South West Quarter of Section 14. : :
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104 - _
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
south west quarter of section fourteen' (14), described as follows:
commencing at the south west corner of the said quarter section ; thence
northerly along the west boundary thereof one hundred and forty nine (149)
metres; thence easterly and at a right angles to the said west boundary one
hundred and thirty six (136) metres; thence southerly and parallel to the said
boundary to a point on the south boundary thence westerly along the south
boundary to the point of commencement containing 2.03 hectares more or
less.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals

And the right to work the same.

Mend:an 5, Range 17, Township 104 ,
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the

South East Quarter of Section 15. _ |
Excepting thereout all mines and minerais. - : (

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104
“All that pomon of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the .
- South West Quarter of Section 15. .

Excepting thereout all mines-and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104 :
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 16.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104 '
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the

South west Quarter of Section 16.
" Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 17.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 17, Township 104

68



)

'MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05
Page 3 of 7 -

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South West Quarter of Section 17.

Excepting thereout all mmes and minerals.

Mendlan 5, Range 17, Township.104 -

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 18.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 8, Range 17, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjornrng the south boundary of the

South West Quarter of Section 18.
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals:

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road allowance adjoining the south '-

boundary of the south east quarter 13 which lies to the south of a line drawn
parallel to and perpendicular distance 121.920 m (400.00 Ft} from the south
boundary thereof and to the east of a line drawn parallel to and perpendicular
distant 179.832m (590.00 ft) from the east boundary thereof containing 2.193
hectares (5.42 acres) more or less.

. Excepting thereout :
All that portion of the said south east quaner of section 13 which may e more
- particular described and bounded as follows: commencing at a point on the

south boundary of the said quarter section measured 106.68m (350 ft)
westerly, along the said south boundary from the south east corner thereof;

thence northerly and parallel to the east boundary of the said quarter a

distance of 42.672m (140.00 ft); thence easterly and paraliel to the said

south boundary a distance of 7.620m (25.00 ft); thence northerly and paralle! .

to the said east boundary a distance of 79.248m {260.00 {t); thence westerly

and parallel to the said south boundary a distance of 68.580 m {225.00 ft.); -

thence southerly and parallel to the said east boundary a distance of

79.248m (260.00 ft.); thence easterly and paralle! to the said south boundary

a distance of 42.062m (138.00 ft); thence southerly and parallel to the said
east boundary to a point on the said south boundary; thence easterly thereon

" to the point of commencement containing 0.623 hectares (1.54 acres) more

or less.
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals
And the right to work the same.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104
All that portion of the government road adjommg ihe south boundary of the

South East Quarter of Section 13.

69



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05
‘Page 4 of 7 ‘

o

All that portion of the said south east quarter of section 13 which may be
more particular described and bounded as follows: commencing at a point on
the south-boundary of the said quarter section measured 106.68m (350 ft)
westerly, along the said south boundary from the south east corner thereof;
thence northerly and parallel to the east boundary of the said quarter a
distance of 42.672m (140.00 ft): thence easterly and parallel to the said
south boundary a distance of 7.620m (25.00 ft); thence northerly and parallel
to the said east boundary a distance of 79.248m (260.00 ft); thence westerly -
and parallel to the said south boundary a distance of 68.580 m (225.00 ft.);
thence southerly and parallel to the said east boundary a distance of
79.248m (260.00 ft.); thence easterly and parallel to the said south boundary
a distance of 42.062m (138.00 ft); thence southerly and parallel to the said
east boundary to a point on the said south boundary; thence easterly thereon
to the point of commencement containing 0.623 hectares (1 54 acres) more
or less.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals

And the nght to work the same.

Mend:an 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the - e
South East Quarter of Section 13. o . —
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals. ( )
Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjommg the south boundary of the i

" South West Quarter of Section 13 '

Exceptmg thereout all mines and minerais.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104
All that portion of the government road adjomlng the south boundary of the
South East Quarter of Section 14.

- Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjornlng the south boundary of the
- South West Quarter of Section 14.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the.
South East Quarter of Section 15.

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals."



)

MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05

Page 5 of 7

Meridian 5, Range 18, Townshlp 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the

South West Quarter of Section 15.
Excepting thereout alfl mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104 f

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of
Plan 8420866 South East Quarter 16. .

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

Al that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the .

South East Quarter 16
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

“Meridian 5, Range18, Township 104 T
Alt that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South West Quarter 16
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

. Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjornrng the south boundary of the
South East Quarter 17
Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104 - '
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South West Quarter 17 ‘

Excepting thereout all mines and mlnerats.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Township 104 '

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter 18

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 18, Townshlp 104

All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South West Quarter 18

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 19, Township 104 '
All that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarter 13

71



MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05
Page 6 of 7 :

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 19, Township 104

All that portion of the government road adjomsng the south boundary of the .
South West Quarter 13 ‘

Exceptlng thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 19, Township 104

Al! that portion of the government road adjoining the south boundary of the
South East Quarier 14

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

Meridian 5, Range 19, Township 104 :
All that portion of the government road adjomlng the south boundary of the ‘
South West Quarter 14 :

Excepting thereout all mines and minerals.

First reading given on the day of ' , 2005.
‘Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant
Approved this __day of | , 2005,

~ Minister of Alberta Infrastructure

Second Reading given on the day of __, 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve ‘ Executive Assistant



'MD of Mackenzie Bylaw 511/05
Page 7 of 7 ‘

Third Reading and Assent given on the

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

day of

__,2005.

Executive Assistant

73



BYLAW No. 511/05

SCHEDULE “A” | | ( ». 3
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:
That first reading be given to Bylaw 511/05 being a road closure bylaw to close all that

portion of road allowance lying within Plan 8922462, Block 01, Lot 01, SE 13-104-17-
W5 west to the east boundary of SE 15-104-19-W5 inclusive. ,

"‘?"':-‘.{"".' . J o —-1&
i b e fr
it N o i il e R I e
- [ L I A T
i ot 3 i et o A O
Rl 8 e FRF TSR e L it e il 8 T YR
:‘ E : I:-.L--ﬁi—-ﬁ-i : i TR
0 I e e I i b i
(ST I gl e iy |
! . ! o P e T kil
Bill Neufeld, Reeve : Barb Spurgeon, Executive Assistant
EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2005.




M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENTIE

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: October 11, 2005

Presented By: Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor

Title: Bylaw 525/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Rezone Part of NW 31-109-18-W5
From Rural Country Residential District 2 “RC2”
to Rural Country Residential District 3 “RC3”

Agenda Item No: lo , bj

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

The MD of Mackenzie received a request to rezone a portion of NW 31-109-18-W5M
from Rural Country Residential District 2 “RC2" to Rural Country Residential District
3 (RC) to allow for Home owner/operator businesses within a country residential
subdivision.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

On September 25, 2001 the applicant rezoned part of NW 31-109-18-W5 from
Agricultural District 1 “A1” to Rural Country Residential District 2 “RC2” to
accommodate for a multi lot subdivision. The applicant is now requesting that the
most southerly portion of the proposed lots be rezoned to Rural Country Residential
3 “RC3" He has received multiple requests for rural acreages that can accommodate
small businesses close to the Town of High Level. Currently the proposed plan
shows that the “RC3" lots would be separated by a band of existing trees providing
shelter, protection and creating a natural buffer between those lots allowing small
businesses and those that are only residential.

7.32 RURAL COUNTRY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 3 “RC3”.

The general purpose of this district is to provide for the development of multi-lot
country residences.

Author: Reviewed: (/C’IQ\ [/k\f\o C.A.O@'

X RS



A. PERMITTED USES
(1) Single detached dwelling.
B. DISCRETIONARY USES
(1) Modular home
(2) Mobile home.
(3) Ancillary building or use.
(4) Bed and breakfast.
(5) Home based business.
(6) Public use.
(7) Garden suite.
(8) Owner/Operator business.

(9) Shop.
(10) Intensive recreation use.

C. LOTAREA
(1) Country Residential Uses:
a) Minimum Lot Area: 1.2 hectares (3.0 acres).

b) Maximum Lot Area: up to 2.02 hectares (5 acres) unless
otherwise approved by the Subdivision Authority.

D. MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK
Lot fronting onto a provincial highway or local road:

41.1 metres (135 feet) from right of way.

Lot fronting onto an internal subdivision road:
15.24 metres (50 feet) from right of way.

E. MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK
7.6 metres (25 feet) from property line, or

in the case of a corner site the width of the side yard adjoining the side
street shall not be less than 15.24 metres (50 feet), or

Author: Reviewed: () - C.A.o% -

N G

-

\



15.2 metres (50 feet) from property line adjacent to “Agricultural” or
“Forestry” districts.

17 MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

7.6 metres (25 feet), or

15.2 metres (50 feet) from property line adjacent to “Agricultural” or
“Forestry” districts.

MAXIMUM SHOP SIZE

Maximum floor area is 12.19 meters by 18.28 meters (40 feet by 60
feet) or 222.83 square meters (2,400 square feet).

Maximum height is 6.09 meters (20 feet).

H. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

(1)

(2)

(3)

Buildings shall be either of new construction or moved in unless
otherwise require by the Development Officer. Exterior finish to be
wood, metal, or similar siding, brick or stucco to the satisfaction of
the Development Officer. The finish and appearance of buildings
should complement other structures and natural site features.

All mobile homes to be factory built with walls of pre-finished
baked enamel aluminum siding, vinyl siding or the equivalent and
peaked shingled roof, to the satisfaction of the Development
Officer.

If mobile homes are placed upon a basement, solid footings and
concrete or wood block foundation wall or skirting should be .
required so that the appearance, design and construction will .
compliment the mobile home. The undercarriage of the mobile
home shall be screened from view.

All ancillary structures to mobile homes, such as patios, porches,
additions, etc., shall be factory prefabricated units, or of a quality
equivalent thereto, so that the appearance, design and
construction will compliment the mobile home.

The side and rear yards of the lots must be screened through the
use of trees or have some other suitable screening as approved
by the Development Officer.

Author:

Reviewed: (’\\,‘ ﬂ : C.A.C@“
L7

N - 0l



. THE KEEPING OF ANIMALS

A maximum of one non-domestic animal per 3-acres or 2 non-domestic
animals per 5 acres.

J. REZONING REQUIREMENTS

1. In order to ensure a firm commitment for development has been
received the following are requirements for the rezoning
application:

(@) An Area Structure Plan for the parcel.

(b) A minimum of 10 parcels per rezoning application, or
where the total area to be rezoned is less than 20.2
hectares (50 acres), the total developable area must be
subdivided. - '

(c)  The subdivision must have legal access that meets
Municipal District of Mackenzie standards.

(d)  Where the existing municipal road is not up to the
standard required for the parcel, a road request or
upgrade must be part of the subdivision application.

2. Once approval has been granted, the developer shall have a period
of one (1) year, or as required by the Development Authority, to
develop the subdivision including, but not limited to, the installation
of utilities, roads and plan registration.

K. SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS

1. The Developer shall enter into a Developer's Agreement with the
Municipality for payment of off-site levies, if required, for rural multi-
lot subdivisions.

2. No subdivision shall be approved unless utility services, including
water supply and sewage disposal, can be provided with sufficient
capacity to accommodate development of the proposed parcel(s).

Author: Reviewed: ([%\O ‘ C.A.@-

L%
3 e 78




3. The Developer shall submit, along with his subdivision application,
a Water Management Plan as required by the Water Act RSA 2000
Chapter W-3.

4. The Subdivision Authority may require a sewage collection report
from a qualified plumbing inspector to ensure sewage disposal will
not have a negative impact on the parcel and/or adjacent land or
water resources. '

5. Municipal Reserve money in the amount of 10% of market value of
the proposed subdivision land or 10% land if required for parks or
schools.

6. A Traffic Impact Assessment may be required to identify the traffic
impact onto the existing infrastructure.

L. ON-SITE PARKING
In accordance to Section 4.28 of this Bylaw.

M. LANDSCAPING
In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS /| SOURCE OF FUNDING:
All costs will be borne by the developer.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 525/05 to rezone part of NW 31-109-18-W5 from
Rural Country Residential 2 “RC2” to Rural Country Residential 3 “RC3”.

Author: Reviewed: /"‘\ : ﬂ( C.A.O.:}@—_
Ny == —_—
\

~J
SO






......

- BYLAW NO. 525/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
' IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No 23 has adopted the Mummpal
District of Mackenme Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Mun|0|pal_ District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Mumcnpai Plan»

adopted in 1995, and

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of

Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

Land Use Bylaw to accommodate multi lot subdivision.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS

AS FOLLOWS:

1. Thata portion of the land use de3|gnat|on of the subject parcel known
as Part of NW 31-109-18-W5M in the Municipal District of Mackenzie
No. 23 be amended from Rural Country Residential District 2 (RC2) to
Rural Country Residential District 3 (RC3) as outlined i in Schedule “A”.

First Reading givenAon the day of : , 2005,

Bill Neufeld, Reeve - Executive Assistant

oy

—_



Second Reading given on the day of

, 2005.

Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

Third Reading and Assent given on the - day of

, 2005.

. Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant



BYLAW No. 525/05.

SCHEDULE “A”

1. That the fand use design'ation of the following property known as:

© Pt. NW 31-109-18-W5M be rezoned from Rural Country ReS|dent|aI Dlstnct 2

“RC2" to Rural Country Re3|dent|al District 3 “RC3”

)

................ scRvIcE RosD| 842 1009

1
962 4358

////

.

.

From:

To:

Rurai Country Residential District 2 "RC2" {2

Rural Country Residential District 3 “RC3" %

Bill Neufeld, Reeve

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY

s ——

OF

Executive Assistant

, 2008.




i

, i : . l

"hahasny |

v rread (I - o,

R ]

g

Y
e
F

Liw
o
1
X
i
15 T
-
|

N
RESAC

;

= e hEh R

|
!
|
|
J
2
!
|
|
!
|
-9
I
I
I
£

e
TSN &
Iof L)
LiNTL
um_i
TETHH
BEOE &
ELATNE
TR
£t
A
DML &
MAREE
VERWORT
aoutr”
sy
VERYS
\I

]

e e |

& MY O
(o)
LoD &
e
o]
—_ —
iy
BT
WIGHET
WAt
PIETSOH
TR £
T Bl
Wil
™o
“Rak
Priniry
MEFIELY
WiEoEL &
MREE
YERYOORT
WEGEL |

AR

!
o
I
|
!
|

]
I
1
|
T
g e |
!
TR
i
e v
PoATER i
)
|
.3
1
|
|
o0 g e |
|
1 E:.Pm_ %0 &
|
!
—
Lo &
e |
SOFGH
-
— —
war |
PIETRC
I
WARCASET
|
FIETBCH
I
=1
BAWE &
2o
I
way |
L3
!
i B
e
|
HEBE
£t |
WWPLLIR
!
UL Y
L | uREt
i

e

— 2

LT
Cunsss
WARMET
Ve

77
LT,
TTre
RERTL
L

_.n = a
i g b o

1 = Tm &

i

=
Al ] L]

|
O !
Q| I
|
) | | _“m 5. 1B T B, 1= - |= mm [ m et
Mqu l._.----,_w.!imwlmw-ﬁ-mwm RN A RN IR
. I _ E 0. TE.. 8 18 b G, ez 1% 1 12 | 1
O _ | c AL N RE NN
5 [ ‘ “ a ; : r
3 BE || AR i i e “
— —f— — |~ —g— ] —x— -] 7 - —e— —
| | 3 « = = 4 T e -y T
6B a| | R d & B | |
. N gy s [T B [ e [u 1% ez, sz -
M E A F AR EREDN g R

PEREY
FFn

rewr
e

7

|

|
‘L“mr
| o5
E. 18
|

®
. L il — e |
e® F 1 m 3 | o _Mm_.: [ o N X - o —
o E o= it [ !
[ ‘m. I3 vy 1 S =5, [ - MK . -
F =T E ] (] aEo = a) ﬁul = =
i ~ |u_mmmm % i_mw ~ wmmLm.m, .Wml._.mmw L _Mmmi ] i mwm .,& (g5 % “mmm.m _f
T I P m e e Pa e e 08 ki e — e
£ (® ol 'sr bl G i N B i
L LIS 3 wmm mm 55 um P % » 5 A L __

o il E 1§ B 1 o Ea |Eg 1 ] -
BE B # 2 ¥ Ex Jagg Gagd g IS RN A
1% -mm HE_LE mn.,mml 3 ...__M”M ._.mmﬁﬁ L g ,O h
1 7ig 11 = R G L
pt Y o B B o
: m = | - m. - _
L i 8 % i h | ]
” |qm |n¢.|u"w.mlmr i
- i m_m W & _
o T -
v (1 . : ;
b g : b
@ s © _
5= | ,
F M —_— ey - m\ﬂ
_..,m = ! e
.W.w i - Tl T .um _
- st 53 Hn 2 = 1 umm
R o B R Wl o
4r|.ﬂ|wm.||wl.|ml.|mm||mm-\_.su||




M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF IMACKENTIE

Meeting: Regular Council

Meeting Date: ~ October 11, 2005

Presented By: Eva Schmidt, Planning Supervisor

Title: Bylaw 526/05 Land Use Bylaw Amendment

Rezone Plan 822 3269, Block 3; Lot A
From Public/Institutional District “HP”
to Hamlet Residential District 2 “HR2”

Agenda Item No: |O C)
T
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The MD of Mackenzie has received a request for an offer to purchase Plan 822
3269, Block 3, Lot A in the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion. This offer is to develop the land
into multiple residential uses.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

Currently the above said land is zoned as Public/Institutional District and was
formally the old ID water reservoir site. From approximately 1996 when the reservoir
was decommissioned until now, the land has remained vacant. A few offers were
made with the intent to develop only one residential site. With its location being
central in the Hamlet, the hospital and nurse’s residence on the east side, residential
dwellings on the west and the Fort Vermilion Public School on the bottom west end.
It is also in walking distance of all the major facilities within the Hamlet. This is a
prime location for multiple residences with plenty of room in its 6.38 acres.

7.19 HAMLET RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 2 “HR2”

The general purpose of this district is to restrict development to large lot residential
and other compatible uses in urban areas.

A. PERMITTED USES

/N

Author: Reviewed: {,_(l‘/\ ﬂ C.A.O,{'@ '

[ 7
Nt

\J ]

85



(1) Dwelling - Single detached.
DISCRETIONARY USES

(1)  Ancillary building and use.
(2)  Dwelling - Duplex.

(3) Dwelling — Row.

(4) Home based business

(5)  Modular home.

(6) Park.

(7) Playground.

(8) Public use.

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH

22 metres (72 feet).

MINIMUM LOT DEPTH

33.5 metres (110 feet).

FRONT YARD SETBACK

7.6 metres (25 feet) or as required by the Development Officer.

MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK

Side yards shall not be less than 1.2 metres (4 feet). In case of a
corner site the exterior side yard shall not be less than 3.0 metres (10

feet).

MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK

2.4 metres (8 feet).
THE DESIGN, CHARACTER AND APPEARANCE OF BUILDINGS

Buildings may be either of new construction only. The architecture,
construction materials and appearance of buildings and other
structures shall be to accepted standards and shall compliment the

7EN

Author:

Reviewed: m O C.A.O. g—t

TtV 7Y
= 86

W



natural features and character of the site to the satisfaction of the
Development Officer.

l. ON-SITE PARKING

In accordance to Section 4.28 of this Bylaw.
J: LANDSCAPING

In accordance to Section 4.23 of this Bylaw.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A.
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading be given to Bylaw 526/05 to rezone Plan 822 3269, Block 3, Lot A
from Public/Institutional District “HP” to Hamlet Residential District 2 “HR2".

L%
Author: Reviewed: ﬂ“r\ r/) C.A.O.:g

\) o~

8

7






BYLAW NO. 526/05

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23
' IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

TO AMEND THE '
MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 LAND USE BYLAW

WHEREAS, the Municipal Dlstrlct of Mackenzie No 23 has adopted the Mummpal
District of Mackenzua Land Use Bylaw, and

WHEREAS, the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23 has a General Mummpal Plan

adopted in 1895, and ‘

WHEREAS, the Council of the Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23, in the Province of
Alberta, has deemed it desirable to amend the Municipal Dlstrlct of Mackenzie No. 23
Land Use Bylaw to accommodate multi lot subdivision.

NOW THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

- NO. 23, IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, DULY ASSEMBLED, HEREBY ENACTS

AS FOLLOWS:

1. That the land use designation of the subject parce} known as Plan 822-

3269, Block 3, Lot A in the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion be amended from
Hamlet Public institutional District (HP) to Hamlet Residential District 2
(HR2) as outlined in Schedule “A”. :

First Reading given on the dayof , 2005,

-Bill Neufeld, Reeve - Executive Assistant

89



- Second Reading given on the day of

, 2005.
Bill _Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant
 Third Reading and Assent given on the day of _, 2005.
Bl Neufeld, Reeve | - Executive Assistant

o,



BYLAW No. 526/05
(\} SCHEDULE “A” |
1. That the land use designation of the following property known as:
That the land use desfghation of the subject parcel kﬁown as Plan 822-3269, Block 3,

Lot A in the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion be amended from Hamlet Publlc Instltutlonal
District (HP) to Hamlet Resndentlal District 2 (HR2).

/ I I :
¢ &
16 |15 | 12 8 || 1 | ¢
o0
N ~
12118 EU
4 >
g 3269 |
L . = 1
S 5 B
) i
6
C
//
—+ 2945 ET
; ‘ ; . N
/62 1597 |
A 2%
From: Hamlet Public Institutional District (HP)
" To: Hamlet Residential District 2 (HR2)
Bill Neufeld, Reeve Executive Assistant

h

()

EFFECTIVE THIS DAY OF | , 2005.




Cort

)

RL 6
A

HUBANCE GROUHDS

)

NO. 8l

LAV AL

”7// /

T AT
[ /,'J’c) ;fi.g

7

AT A

d g
e

J

R e H =
N~ L

[~

Vi

7,
e

s

i - pr,

{

()

7 {
2/1‘(.?(/

1/
/

4

4
£7
L

g
.-H;i
7

e

AT ALTARIVIRNAY

. - .,

- .
A

= -~ AALALALLALALALRRANY

aan

A

“
|
|
|
|
|
_
_
_
|



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: October 11, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedger

Director of Planning, Enforcement & Emergency Services

Title: Fort Vermilion Fire Rescue Fire Chief Appointment
Shane Dempster

Agenda Item No: ) O d\

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

Gregg McNeil resigned as Fire Chief from the Fort Vermilion Fire Rescue team on
September 28, 2005.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Fort Vermilion Fire Department held a member meeting on September 28, 2005
which Shane Dempster attended and was elected as the new Fire Chief. Shane
Dempster has been a member of the Fort Vermilion Fire Department as the Safety
Codes Officer and has had extensive training in regards to fire fighting.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That Council appoint Shane Dempster as the new Fire Chief for Fort Vermilion Fire
Rescue.

T~ ) |

NN e

Author: G. Peters Reviewed: ) e C.A.O;ggﬁgg’/f"ﬂ
/

2






M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

JMUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council
Meeting Date: October 11, 2005
Presented By: Paul Driedger

Director of Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services

Title: Fire Invoice #3444 ;
Bale/Wagon Fire July 11, 2005

Agenda ltem No:  10. e)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

On July 11, 2005 Henry Wiebe called La Crete Fire & Rescue due to his wagon with
25 bales burning.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

A letter was sent to Henry Wiebe on August 31, 2005 (attached) in response to his
letter sent to the MD of Mackenzie on August 15, 2005 (attached). The letter that
was received from Henry Wiebe stated that due to the cost of the burnt bales and
the damage to the wagon, the fire invoice was too great for him to pay. The letter
sent by the MD of Mackenzie stated that a letter from his insurance company was
required if the fire was not covered by his insurance policy. We have not received
this letter to date and only have verbal confirmation from Henry Wiebe that it is not

covered in his policy.

Fire Services Bylaw 465/04 clause 14.5 allows the person to appeal to the Director
of Emergency Services for costs greater than $1,000.00. The Director of
Emergency Services did not waive the invoice due to not receiving the requested
information from the applicant’s insurance company so the applicant is requesting to
appeal to Council as per clause 14.5(a). “Only the costs greater than one thousand
dollars ($1000.00) shall be considered for review unless undue hardship can be
demonstrated to Council.” Council has the option to waive any portion of the invoice
as they see fit.

Author: G. Peters Reviewed: CAO =




Option 1: That invoice #3444 in the amount of $3,908.00 be waived.

Option 2: That Henry Wiebe pay the minimum $1,000.00 and the remaining amount
of $2,908.00 be waived.

Option 3: That Henry Wiebe pay the full amount of invoice #3444 in the amount of
$3,908.00.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

N/A
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Option 2: That Henry Wiebe pay the minimum $1,000.00 and the remaining amount
of $2,908.00 be waived.

Author: G. Peters Reviewed: CAO: =2 1




19/B6/2005 17:@4 7883284199 . MRES PAGE

- Municipal District of Mackenzie No.23
Office of Mackenzie Regional Emergency Services & Mackenzie Regional Patrol
~ Box 1890, La Crete, Alberta, TOH2HO
Tel.: (780) 928-3983 Fix: (780) 9263636 Call; (780) 828-0558
E-mail: pdriedger@med23.ab.ca , '

August 31, 2005

Henry Wiebe
Box 1282
La Crete, AB TOH 2H(

Dear Henry Wiebe,

RE: Fire Services Invoice #3444
18-LCFR-05

Thank you for your letler dated August 15, 2005 regarding Invoice #3444 totaling

$3,908.00.

Our current Fire Services Bylaw (Bylaw 504/05) states that a minimum of
$1,000.00 must be paid, “only the costs greater than one thousand dollars
($1000.00) shall be considered for review unless undue hardship can be

* demonstrated to Council.” (Section 14.5(a)). If you feel that you are unable to

pay this fire invoice you may present yourself to Council at their next meeting,
Tuesday, September 18, 2005. Please inform Gloria Peters at 928-3983 if you
are planning to attend. - -

We also require & letter from your insurance company if this bale fire is not
covered in your policy. ‘

. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Gloria Peters at (780) 928-

3983.

Sincerely,

Paul Driedger, Direcior ‘
Planning, Emergency & Enforcement Services

81/e2

97 -



18/B6/2085 17:64 7869284189 : MRES PAGE 82/82
',.a-""'-" v

TD ?cw\\ j)r\ec;cbep_ S o ( )
—— Ve Arc |

“'\'ma DyecduSe | .C:»% [ TR C..t..er."’r‘r? 'FCH"‘
. ~~ .
o he L bl :‘?rcm

ﬁ Sige, e had bs_t..,:’n.kﬁ . 35
e vowund bales., ¢os :*WB WAEs ﬁ‘g 7F > fu,* o, rented
AR o woith. opproxmdliiy... Y E0n ™ damage . We
 feel Tthe.less IS bin eanush gml (“he-f e no é.e.ﬂm]
. .._ﬁ,n&sxgl«.. Yroun &Y '?Qr‘ NP l:nH - '

ADredee . qou Com.da. . o h._lia> Um‘h “féw < Laowld
B yvmanch _gppre_c:m“t‘ed_u remimnenie o vt oo e -
e N Henr_u,/ V.‘f] Wieke

.....



M.D. of Mackenzie No. 23

Request For Decision

JUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF MACKENZIE

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: October 11, 2005

Presented By: Ray Coad, Chief Administrative Officer

Title: Appointment to Edmonton Airport Authority

Agenda Item No: 11. a)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The MD of Mackenzie and the Town of Rainbow Lake havé both sent letters to our MLA
requesting the appointment of Mr. Raymond Knelsen as director to represent this area
on the Edmonton Regional Airports Authority.

DISCUSSION / OPTIONS / BENEFITS / DISADVANTAGES:

The Town of Peace River is willing to withdraw their current recommendation and
recommend the same person as we have if the three municipalities from this region
unanimously agree to appoint the same person.

Attached is correspondence from the Town of Peace River, and the letter that was sent
to the MLA from our Council.

COSTS / SOURCE OF FUNDING:

RECOMMENDED ACTION (by originator):

For Discussion

Author: Reviewed: C.A.O%

O
\O






\,

Ve g

FILE NO.

TOWN OF PEACE RIVER

P.O. Box 6600 Peace River, Alberta T8S 154
" Telephone: (780) 624-2574
Fax: (780) 624-4664

September 29, 2005

Reeve and Council
Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

.PO. Box 640

Fort Vermillion, AB. TOH 1NO

Mayor and Council ‘ : : _
Town of High Level - E ” \W
9813 — 102 Street

High Level, AB. TOH 1Z0

1

Mayor and Coungil 0CT 04 2005 #
Town of Rainbow Lake MUNICIPAL ﬁ ' i

ISTRICT
PO, Box 149 | ., OF MACKENZIE NO. 23 |

Rainbow Lake;AB.- TOH-2YQ ——- |"M:D.~ FORT VERMILLjm8

N —

Dear Reeve and Council:

In recognition of your desire to have a board member appointed to the Edmonton Regional

Airports Authority from one of your northern commumities, the Town of Peace River has agreed

to withdraw their recommendation for Iris Callioux.

Council further agreed to support the recommendation from your communities on the express

condition that your appointment is unanimously agreed to by the three municipalities.

Please advise, at your earliest convenience, the name of the agreed to representative and we will |

take immediate action to confirm our support for this individual.

Yours trul

Keily Bunn, CAO
Town of Peace River

KBfev

1071



] Municipa! District of Mackenzie

Municipal District of Mackenzie No. 23

P. O. Box 640, Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1N0
Phone (780) 927-3718 Fax (780) 927-4266

September 15, 2005

Mr. Frank Oberle, MLA
513 Legislature Building
Edmonton, AB T5K 2B6

Dear Frank:
Appeoint Director to

Edmonton Regional Airports Authority

As a result of the Premier’s offer to appoint a Director to the Edmonton Regional
Airports Authority, the Municipal District of Mackenzie and the Towns of High
Level and Rainbow Lake have considered a number of potential candidates.

The M. D. of Mackenzie requests the appointment of Mr. Raymond Knelsen as
director to the Edmonton Regional Airports Authority.

The people of the Mackenzie Region recognize the responsibility that the
Premier has set out with this request for-nomination recommendation, and
extend our thanks to the premier for the expression of confidence he has
demonstrated toward the Region.

Again, we would like to express appreciation for the Opportunity for dialogue with
the Premier and yourself. We are encouraged that we see an understanding and

consideration of the unique circumstances, both positive and challenging, and
that distinguishes our region. :

Yours Truly,

% Ay

Bill Neufeld,
Reeve

FILE COPY

102



